Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during
governance meetings, I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e As this was the annual organizational meeting, a new suite of officers was elected. The board
president for 2017 will be Dr. Ross Selvidge, and Dr. Tony Fellow will be vice president. James
Osterling will serve as clerk, and Dr. Vurdien will remain as board secretary. All the members of the
board thanked Linda Wah for her service over the past year as president, and remarked extensively
on the list of achievements the college has made during her tenure. These sentiments were echoed
during public comment by former Board of Governors president Geoffrey Baum, who previously
served as a PCC Trustee.

e The board received audits for the college and the PCC Foundation that were free of any unusual
items or management letters. Members of the board complimented PCC staff on achieving a clean
audit, and also commended the Foundation for having more than $27 million in assets for the first
time.

e In a series of votes, the board approved moving its elections to June months in even years, to
coincide with statewide primary elections in those months, as a means of conforming to the rules set
under SB 415, the Voter Participation Rights Act. As a result, current board members who would
have been up for election in November 2017 will instead run in June 2018, extending their terms by
roughly seven months. The plan must meet with approval from the Los Angeles County Registrar-
Recorder’s Office before it can be fully solidified, and the college is obligated to be in compliance
with SB 415 guidelines by 2022.

The board considered a revised version of Bylaw 2771 — Media Relations as an information item.

e Aseries of changes to the credit and noncredit curriculum were approved unanimously.

e The 2017-18 academic calendar was approved.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Dec 14, 2016” under
the “Meetings” tab) and a video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 18, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communications & Marketing - C145
L | 1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
< Office:  (626) 585-7422

| Mobile: (310) 889-8275
CI%SGBEE%ED AX:  (626) 585-7113

Email.  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

-



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, September 20, 2016
7:30 A.M.
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday, September 20,

2016 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 7:34 a.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Board of Directors Present:

Mr. Scott Bell Mr. Jim Sarni (President)

Ms. Shirley Burt Ms. Gloria Scharre-Pitzer

Ms. Vivian Chan Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Bill Goldmann Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)

Mr. John Gregory (Past President) Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. William Hawkins Ms. Phyllis Specht

Mr. Ken Hemming Mr. Gregory Sun

Mr. Preston Howard Dr. Ladd Thomas

Ms. Susan Kinney Dr. Rajen Vurdien, Superintendent-President
Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow Mr. Wade Winter

Ms. Estela Richeda

Board of Directors Absent:

Mr. Jon Fuhrman (Treasurer) Mr. Mark Ladesich
Dr. Stephen Kanter Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez
Dr. James Kossler Mr. Ken Ott

Board of Trustee Liaison Present:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisors Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen
Ms. Bobbie Moon

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Peggy Brickert, Business Analyst Specialist
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest:

Mr. Pend Armistead, Major Gifts Campaign Consultant
Ms. Nancy Davis, Consultant
Dr. Terry Giugni, Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Instruction

IL. OPEN SESSION

A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Mr. Sarni announced that Dr. Terry Giugni, Assistant Superintendent/Vice
President, Instruction will be giving the President's report in place of
Superintendent, Dr. Vurdien who would arrive later.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
September 20, 2016

B.

COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Dr. Giugni said it's a great pleasure to be here today; he came to PCC from Napa
Valley College and noted that PCC speaks for itself. Dr. Giugni reported that
PCC is one of the top 10 colleges vying for the Aspen Award. He remarked this is
something to be quite proud of. He mentioned the Aspen Award Committee will
be visiting the campus next week and we have a lot to prepare for.

The structure of instructional has shifted from schools to a division structure with
12 divisions. With this change, it required hiring new deans. Dr. Giugni reported
that currently enroliment is at 30,000.

Dr. Giugni reported that concurrent enroliment currently is being offered on 8
high school campuses with 33 sections/classes and there are over 600 students
who are enrolled.

Winter session is back and begins January 9, 2017 and over 500 sections will be
offered.

Dr. Giugni briefly touched base on the Accreditation visit and said they will be
reviewing our progress on the standards. Lastly, he said PCC will be focusing on
those high schools where the college attendance levels are low and encourage
those students to attend college and set pathways of courses that will lead them
to a career.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Minutes of June 21, 2016 Annual Meeting and Quarterly Board
Meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Board

voted by a unanimous vote of the twenty-one members present (el Burt, Chan,
Goldmann, Gregory, Hawkins, Hemming, Howard, Kinney, Potes-Fellow, Richeda, Sami, Scharre-Pitzer, Schield,

Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, Winter and Vurdien) to approve the minutes of the Board
of Directors Meeting held on June 21, 2016.

2. Approval of Provisional Budget

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schield and seconded by Mr. Gregory, the Board

voted by a unanimous vote of the twenty-one members present (el Burt, Chan,
Goldmann, Gregory, Hawkins, Hemming, Howard, Kinney, Potes-Fellow, Richeda, Sami, Scharre-Pitzer, Schield,

Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, Winter and Vurdien) {0 approve the provisional budget.

ML PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS

A

Financials

Mr. Winter pointed out on pg. 7 the “contracted funds from SCPR” — this $300K
that already comes to the Foundation, will be moved into the general fund to
support the ongoing fundraising campaign.

Foundation President’s Report

Mr. Sarni acknowledged that we are fortunate beneficiaries of the Southern
California Public Radio contributions. He is working with the Board of Trustees
and the Superintendent to review the restrictions by the College and negotiate
unrestricted funds for the donation, to use the funds to get the campaign started.

The agreement between the College and the Foundation expired at the end of
September. We will continue functioning according to this agreement until a new

3



L\

Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
September 20, 2016

one is negotiated. Ms. Abram and the College are working on it. There will be a
report at the next Board of Directors meeting.

Mr. Sarni informed the Board that Trustee Hilsman will be on the agenda for
every Board of Directors meeting. This way we foster better education. Mr.
Boekelheide provides the Board of Trustees report that is in the board packet.

C. PCC Board of Trustees Report
Mr. Hilsman appreciates being on the Agenda and invites all to Board of Trustees
meeting, to allow open communication. He said the Board of Trustees are very
excited to learn about the progress toward the Major Gifts Campaign. He
mentioned the Aspen Award was a big boost for the College and now they are
focusing on the Accreditation visit. He said they will know more information about
Accreditation in January 2017.

Mr. Hilsman reported that they are working on workforce development and online
educational resources, to allow students to access free books.

D. Executive Director's Report
Ms. Abram reported that Ms. McPeak launched “Lancers for Life Academy” —it's
an academy to teach students about philanthropy. Mr. Sarni was a speaker and
the students were amazed and captured by his story and journey. Ms. Abram
thanked several people, for this phenomenal start for the academy.

Ms. Abram thanked the Board for all their donations to raise the unrestricted
funds. She noted that we have started this year in a good position with all this
support.

A question arose about attending community events and Ms. Abram
recommended that the events will be put on the agenda to be discussed at
Executive Committee meetings.

Ms. Davis updated the Board on the progress of the Feasibility interviews — she
has spoken to over 60 prospective donors. After speaking with them, she learned
that PCC is a beloved institution know for its great curriculum and student body
and an affordable institution that provides opportunity to so many. Dr. Vurdien is
widely received and well-liked by all in the community, they want to see more of
him in the community.

Scholarships and Career Technical Education are resonating the most with the
donors, and they are comfortable with a campaign goal of around $12 million.
The Arts and Athletics will have to be asked through a targeted campaign.

Mr. Armistead applauded the Board for creating an environment of changes. This
campaign is designed to be transformative, for the good of the community and
our students.

A Campaign is a building block process — the intention is to maximize every
opportunity. We need to be strategic, full engagement, volunteer based, staff
driven and hands on deck.

Mr. Armstead said we will be starting this Fall semester with major asks. This is
our campaign, the Foundation Board needs to get the message out.

Mr. Sarni said we are working on starting Fall semester next year with free first
year of college through the Promise Program.



Board of Directors Meeting

PCC Foundation Page 4
September 20, 2016

E. Director of Operations Report

Ms. McPeak showed the Foundation music video to the Board. This was a video

made by the Foundation staff to promote scholarships via Academic Works. We
won the national completion for this video.

Iv. FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

A Tuesday, December 20, 2016
Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian

V. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Sarni thanked all for a productive meeting and adjourned at 8:50 a.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Mr. Gregory, the Board voted by

a unanimous vote of the twenty-one members present (gell, Burt, Chan, Goldmann,
Gregory, Hawkins, Hemming, Howard, Kinney, Potes-Fellow, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schield, Schweitzer,
Scott, Specht, Sun, Thomas, Winter and Vurdien) to adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business
Meeting held on Tuesday, September 20, 2016.

MOTIONS CARRIED ~ September 20, 2016

1) To approve the minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held on June 21, 2016.
2) To approve the Provisional Budget

3) To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, September 20,
2016.



Summary

PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
November 30, 2016
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 5th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 140,779 102,392 - 102,392 (38,387)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 95,348 36,431 - 36,431 (58,917)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 212,931 255,982 - 255,982 43,051
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 88,301 118,544 - 118,544 30,243
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 1,177 105 105 (1,072)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 250,417 - 111,534 111,534 (138,882)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 131,569 (298,167) 298,167 - (131,569)
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 179,515 364,337 48,042 412,379 232,864
Transfer In - - 638,633 676,268 1,314,901 1,314,901

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 1,100,036 1,218,257 1,134,011 2,352,269 1,252,232
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 97,157 49,327 - 49,327 47,830
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 283,617 47,772 - 47,772 235,845
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 88,301 76,216 - 76,216 12,085
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 13,750 - 91,625 91,625 (77,875)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 196,259 - 8,260 8,260 187,999
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 207,170 - 162,696 162,696 44,474
Transfer Out - - 638,514 676,387 1,314,901 (1,314,901)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 886,254 811,829 938,968 1,750,797 (864,543)
Deficit Funded fiom Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 213,782 406,428 195,044 601,472 387,690

1lof5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
November 30, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 69,348 139% (19,348) -39%
Bequests -
Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 3,153 53% 2,847 47%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 39,034 56% 30,966 44%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 111,534 314,466
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,167 94% 17,598 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,167 17,598
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 48,042 53% 41,958 47%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 48,042 41,958
Transfer In 676,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,134,011 374,022
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 16,985 85% 3,015 15%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 (6,933) 277% 9,433 377%
Meetings 6,000 1,159 19% 4,841 81%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 396 16% 2,104 84%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 12,039 20,961
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 8,260 41% 11,740 59%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 5,383 80% 1,317 20%
Memberships 1,200 - 0% 1,200 100%
Database Maintenance 5,000 -
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 74,203
Development Officer 50% 60,000 -
Campaign Director 150,000 -
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 87,845 74,379
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant Il - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 113,506 50% 112,752 50%
Accounting Services 77,250 26,900 50,350
Administrative Assistant 50,000 2,580 5% 47,420 95%

20f5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

November 30, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 5,133 34% 9,867 66%
Legal Services 2,000 0% 2,000 100%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 323 16% 1,677 84%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - (2,787) 2,787
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 6 0% 4,994 100%
Subscriptions - 1,911 (1,911)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 568 14% 3,432 86%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 1,547 62% 953 38%
Printing & Postage 25,000 1,816 7% 23,184 93%
Supplies 3,000 304 10% 2,696 90%
Taxes & Licenses 200 - 0% 200 100%
Advertising 25,000 7,587 30% 17,413 70%
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 162,696 334,512
Transfer Out 676,387
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 938,968 429,852
Deficit Funded by Net Assets -
Income Less Expense 5,536 195,044

3of5



10

afayj0D ay £q pajuosg
pajousaiun Aq pajuosg
pajousaiun £q pajuol,f
patowsaiun £q pajuolg
palosaiun Aq pajuosyg

LEETY'PPPT LEETYPPY'T 8 LEETYPHET S 00FT680ET §  LEPSEPIIT § SH'S01'TES § (TLOTL'IL) §  TH'E0G6'LSL $ asuadxy 5577 Jwodu]
LLE'6SY LLE'6GS9 LLE'GSY 9L0°S6L 959'6€6 %06 081°60L %01 SEP'SL L6U'06L SASNIJXE TV.LOL
LYTR0€ LYT80€E LYTR0E LYTR0E LYT'80€E %001 LYT'80€ %0 LYT80€E souejes ufiedwe) sy Jofepy
000°08 000°08 000°0S 000°08 00008 %zc8 €60°C8 %81 LO6L1 000°001 sasuadyg [puoneiodq ufedun) syig sofepy
000°0§ 000'0§ 000°0§ 66981 G66ETTE %001 0S8°L1L %0 0S8°L11 sipenuo) ufedwe) syio tofejy
00099 000'99 00099 000°99 000°99 %8¢ 00$°8€ %Tt 00$°LT 000°99 tuensuo) udiedwe)
OET'IFT [iAN§al OET'TFI 0ELTHI 000°0S1 %18 SozT'ITl %01 S6L'8T 000°081 101001 uSedwe)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000701 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 Fuisiey pun,] s1odoaywealq edLAWY
6181 000't Q)i 105 s190UL]
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 woAT dIA diysiejoydg
000°+T 000t 000'+C 000'+Z 000'vT %68 9821 %11 riLe 000°+T 1waag diysiejoyds
y1oddng uonupunoy
SASNIIXI
000°+0T°€ 000°P01°E 000°0T°E 000°+01°€ 000°H0T*E %001 98T'THS'T [AVA] 000°8bS'1 ANNIATY TVLOL
000006 000°006 000°006 000°006 000°006 %66 000°00§ %l 000't0§ spunyg £duady [eio],
000°006 000°006 000°006 000°006 000°006 %001 000°00¢ %0 000°008 udiedwe) sy1o Jofe
- - siuein
- - %0 * %001 000t 000°t 9J17 Joj s12UL T
spuny £LHuady
000'+02°C 000°+0Z'T 000'+0Z°T 000°+02'C 000°+0Z'T %001 98T 1+0°1 tILT 000°t10°T spuny diysaejoydg v10L
000'098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000'098°1 000°098°1 %001 000002 %0 000°00L ugiedwe) syin Jofepy
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %001 000°00€ %0 000°00€ YdJ$ woyy spun,j paaeauoy
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 W-NHOS siddoayweaiq eoLdwy
000°1 000°1 000°1 000°1 000'1 %001 000°1 %0 000°1 [L12U3D) VS
00§'+T 00$'+T 00§°tT 008+ 00$°+T %T6 POr'TT %8 9¢0°T 008°4T YO2qISIA\
00§'8 00S'8 005'8 00¢'8 00s'8 %26 128°L %8 6L 00’8 19YAM
spuny -___—m._:—a——um
Au_._—_o.’v‘_ [#)0) Jou - -.._un_m 3q 0] INUIA n—uu_.—u‘_ ﬂ__.—.u ANNIATT
720T170T 12020707 0z0t 610T 810z Suuway  Butuwy pasn L10T-910T L10Z
193png pasodoag 128png pasedoay -610z 108png pasodoag -groz 98png  -L107 193png 13png 128png 193png o, [enpy -9107 198png 9107 ‘0€ 49quIdsoN
pasodoag pasodoag % alA pasodosg aInpayag-qng 193png

198png Suipuads pun4 pajaiisay uolepunod Jdd



parousaiun Aq pajuos g

afa|joD ayy Aq pajuory
pajoinsalun Aq pajuoig
palonsaiun 4q paruoly
pajoinsaiun) Aq pajuol,
pajousaiun) Aq pajuol g

pI0Z 4390320 Butuuibaq Apnis A3j1qispaf ays fo awn ayy 3 pasipl spunf apnjoul jjim ubiodwo) ayy burinp diysipjoyds 1of pasioi spunf ayl .

GL'SPETITT § GLSPETITT § GLSPETITT  § THIPI'S60'T §  6L'ILO'G98'T § LYLTRTES § LG'L6L  § t8'STY8EL § asuadxy ssa7g dwodug
+59'86t +£9'86t $$9'8+9 bSEY9 £26'168 %06 TLILYY %01 Tw0THL FLETHL SASNIJXI TV.LOL
- - 000°0S1 000°0€ 00008 %8 £60°78 %81 LOGLT 0007001 sasuadxg euonesadQ udedure) syio Jofepy
rTeLoE FTELOE $TELOE PTeLOE yTeLog %001 vTS'LOE %0 $Ts'Log soejeg uSiedure) syin Jofepy
00008 000°0S 000°0¢ 000°0§ 000°0€ %001 000°0§ %0 000°0€ WLISISSY dAnensuupy
669°SET 66E'1LT %001 0S8°LY %0 0S8°L9 19217)Q wawdojoaag
00099 %8¢ 00$'8€ Y%lt 00S°LT 00099 ejnsuo) uiedum)
O€l‘IPl ocllvl 0El‘Ivl OEITHI 000°0S1 %I8 <0TITI %61 S6L'ST 000°0S1 1019011 uSedwe)
SASNIIXT
000'09L'T 00009L°C 000'09L°T 000°09L°T 000'09L'C %08 000°00Z°1 %S 000'sL 000°008'T ANNIATI TV.LOL
000'00€ 000'00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000'$2T %ST 000'sL 000°00€ spunyj jeuonuaadQ [ei0,
000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL %ST 000°00€ YIS woiy spun padenuo)
spuny jpuonesadg
000'006 000°006 000006 000'006 000006 %001 000°00S %0 - 00000 spunyg £Huady (w0
000°006 000006 000006 000006 000°006 %001 000005 %0 000005 ugiedwe) syio Jofepy
spuny £>uady
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 = 000°00L spuny diysavjoydg Lio,
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000'098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000'00L audiedwe) syio Jofey
spuny diysacjops
Buuway  Suiuieusy pasn L10Z-910T L10Z
1d3png 13png 123png v, ey -9[0Z 18png
Y% aLA pasodoag

(9nudAdI [¥30) J0u - Judds 3q 03 INUIAI $)IIPAI SIYL) ANNTATY

1

138png udiedwe) syio Jofey



\2

Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

November 30, 2016

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee
Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through November 30, 2016
Ending Net Assets -November 30, 2016

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

3,596,734
21,555,060
10,850
25,162,644
14,218,370
8,476,121
2,468,154
25,162,644
PR TR UR Total

273,780 - - 273,780

- 878,308 - 878,308

’ - 787,803 787,803

. (298,167) 298,167 2

- 364,337 48,042 412,379

273,780 944,478 1,134,011 2,352,269

. 270,736 . 270,736

- - 8,260 8,260

- - 768,012 768,012

- - 162,696 162,696

= 270,736 938,968 1,209,704

273,780 673,741 195044 1,142,565

14485683 7,802,379 2273110 24,561,173

(267,313) 673,741 195,044 601,472

14218370 8,476,121 2,468,154 25,162,644

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

12/6/2016@11:23 AM

10f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of November 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating)
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings)
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp)
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal)
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card)
Morgan Stanley - Checking - 062 (Art Associates)
Charles Schwab - MM - 335
Charles Schwab - MM - 932
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds)
Paypal Merchant Account

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Lots in Arizona

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

405,535
100

6,010
82,869
10,174

1

563,256
612,658
1,916,130

3,596,734

10,850

10,850

3,607,584

21,555,060

21,555,060

25,162,644

14,218,370
8,476,121
2,468,154

25,162,644

25,162,644

Statement of Financial Position

20of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through November 30,2016

PR TR UR TOTAL
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) - - - -
Scholarship Donation 27,392 - - 27,392
PCC Transfer In - PR 171,388 - - 171,388
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - PR - - - -
Endowment Revenue - Other 75,000 - - 75,000
Total Endowment Revenue (PR) 273,780 - - 273,780
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation - 36,431 - 36,431
Art Associates - 105 - 105
Grant Revenue - 118,544 - 118,544
Other Revenue - - - -
Scholarship Donation - 255,982 - 255,982

Specific Use Donations = - = =
SFA Transfer In- TR - - - -
PCC Transfer In - TR = 467,245 & 467,245
Transfer In - UR & - - -
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction - - = <

Total Program Revenue (TR) = 878,308 - 878,308

Operating Revenue (UR) -
Building the Spirit Campaign 3 = & =
General Fund Donations - - 69,348 69,348

In Kind Donations (Non Cash) = = = =
General Fund Donations - Specific Use - - -

President's Circle Donations - - 39,034 39,034
Special Event Revenue - - 3,153 3,153
Unknown Bank Debit - - - -
PCC Transfer In - UR - - 676,268 676,268
Total Operating Revenue (UR) - - 787,803 787,803
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee - (298,167) 298,167
Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue - (298,167) 298,167 -
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends - - - 108,268
Interest - - - 64,111
Cost Basis Adjustments - - - 22,927
ADR Fees - - - (70)
Investment Management Fees - - - (51,796)
Money Fund Earning - - - ®8)
Realized Gain/(Loss) - - - 210,543
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) - - - 58,404

Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds - - - -
Smith Bammey Transfer Fees - <

Investment Revenue Allocation - 364,337 48,042
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees) - 364,337 48,042 412,379
Total Revenue 273,780 944,478 1,134,011 2,352,268
Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates - - " -

Agency Expense - 49,327 - 49,327
Grants Expenses - 76,216 - 76,216
Misc Expense - Programs - - = #

Scholarships Paid - 47,772 - 47,772
Transfer Out - PR 541,093 - - 541,093

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 3of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through November 30,2016

17

PR TR UR TOTAL
Transfer Out - TR - 97,421 - 97,421
Transfer Out - UR - - -
Total Program Expense 541,093 270,736 - 811,829
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report - - - -
Donor Cultivation - - 8,260 8,260
Fund Raising Expense - Other - - - -
Meals & Catering - - - -
Presidents Circle - - - -
Annual Dinner 5 =
Memberships - -
Data Conversion and Clean-up - - -
Postage - - - -
Printing and Advertising - - - -
Supplies - Fund Raising - - - -
Total Fund Raising Expense - - 8,260 8,260
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign - - 74,203 74,203
Artists in Residence - - - -
Awards and Recognition - - 432 432
CEC Transfer Day - - - -
Caps & Gowns - - - -
Conference & Seminar - - (6,933) (6,933)
Community Involvement - - 16,985 16,985
Discretionary Fund - - 396 396
Foundation Expenses - - - -
Foundation Grants - - - -
Foundation Meetings - - 1,159 1,159
Foundation Mini Grant - - - -
Foundation Ongoing Support - - -
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash) - - -
Special Events Expense - - 5,383 5,383
Study Abroad - - -
Training & Education - - -
Transfer Out - UR - - 676,387 676,387
Transfer Out - TR - - - -
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable) - - 768,012 768,012
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising 7,587 7,587
Audit Fees - - 2,580 2,580
Accounting Fees - - 26,900 26,900
Consulting Fees - - 3,302 3,302
Legal Fees - - 5,133 5,133
Strategic Planning - - - -
Merchant Bank Fees - - 323 323
Office Expenses - - 3,365 3,365
Salaries - - 113,506 113,506
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable) - - 162,696 162,696
Total Expense 541,093 270,736 938,968 1,750,797
Net Revenue (267,313) 673,741 195,044 601,472
Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through November 30, 2016 (267,313) 673,741 195,044 601,472
Ending Net Assets -November 30, 2016 14,218,370 8,476,121 2,468,154 25,162,644
Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 40of5



[T,

Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through November 30, 2016

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)
This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

50f5



LSy

Zjo | abeg

198png £1-9T - PALISAIUNIYNNT6 87'9L pung Aseuonaudsig PJBMOH 3)[3Y20Y 73 U0}S3ld 10} 12¥seq Ageq pineq g AieH 910z/20/11T 1193a
198png £T-9T - PR121AISAIUNYNNT6 SS'LLT sang 13 sdiysiaquiay younj Jsquiaw pue sang euapesed jo qn|J Aysianun 910z/20/1T lig3a
198png £1-9T - PAI2MISAIUNUNN'TE €1°956 Jauulg [enuuy Suyjeys pue ‘uonnanpoud ‘Sujuue|d JUIAJ JBUUIQ [ENUUY SuoeIqad) SSajdWIL 9T0Z/8Z/TT TeLYS
128png LT-9T - PARLISIUNUNN'T6 00'5S0'T Buisianpy syuawudisse BuUM TZ0-d AUl |lomseg Al 9102/¢e/TT STLYS
198png £1-9T - PRI2LISAIUNUNN'TE 00°ST JeUIWas g 33uaL3ju0) Supjied asuasajuod Adosyiuejiyd |euoiday d4v seye) aule|3 910Z/zz/T1 YILYS
123png £1-9T - PRIdISAIUNYNNTE 00°0S0'T uBiedwe) sy19 Jofey sa|yoid yydap-uj @31yl sidulied Ydieasay JuawdoPaaq 910z/ze/1T TTLYS
198png £1-9T - Pa3dIISAIUNYNN'T6 00°00€ JU3WaAjoAU Ajunwiwo) juelD YoL/ay1 Joj siaduen Jo uoniod Sy Aa1205 piy Juads3|eAuo) 9T0Z/ST/TT 60LYS
198png £1-9T - PaI2LISAIUNYNNT6 00°00S udiedwe) sy19 Jofey juang Aepsany Buinl9 Joj Asuow aduey) |emeIpUYIIM Yysed 9T0Z/EZ/TT 90LYS
128png £1-9T - Pa1LISIUNYNN'T6 00'000°S udiedwe) sy1o Jofey dAl_NIUI SUOKEDIUNWIWOD 18 BulldxJew d18ajel)s 10} 3sodaa 0Z0S #AUI 9311 43p|3 9T0Z/ST/TT SOLYS
128png £1-9T - PA12LISAIUNYNNT6 00°000'S s394 |e8a 1sodaq Jauteiay d11aA0|1|28 8 394 9T0Z/80/1T YOLYS
198png £1-9T - PAI2LIASAIUNYNN'TE S6'6EE'T uoneAn|n) Jouoq 9T/T/11 @8e43A3g pue pood asnoH uadp ge1 Aojodoiyiuy suoieIqala) ssajdwIL 910Z/80/TT €0LYS
198png £1-9T - PAILISAIUNYNN'T6 00°00T°L $934 BuluNo2dY 9707 4890320 5934 BulUN0IY puewnofad elled 9102/L0/TT 20LYS
198png £T-9T - PAI2LISAIUNIYNN'T6 00°005'S usiedwe) sy1o Jole 9107 43quianon uBiedwe) sylo Jofe|y 104 BuNsUo) ZEGT # AUl '2u ‘dnou9 pealsiwly 8yl 910Z/L0/1T 00L¥S
198png £1-9T - PAIdIISAIUNYNN'T6 00°0ST Jauuig [enuuy 9TOZ ‘v AON Jauulq |enuuy Joj Isiueld saAay assar 9107/v0/TT €69YS
198png £1-9T - PAIdLISAIUNYNN'TE 09°EY sasuadxa IsIN usyo) Sjeusy pue [PIN J0j sa8peq aweN 000ZYSH AUl J33ua) AydouL 150D 3S9M 9T0T/€0/TT 269vS
398png £1-9T - PaIdIISAIUNYNN'T6 00°ZET'T BuisiIaApy sjuawuBisse SunlIm 0Z0-d AUl llamsesg Alew 910Z/10/TT 169YS
198png £1-9T - PRIdISAIUNYNN'TE S0'9LE Jauuig [enuuy Jauuiq |enuuy Joj S)yBijyse|d 890T Aul owoud 3ems 910Z/10/TT 689YS
198png £1-9T - PAIdISAIUNIYNN'TE ST'SL sasuadxa sIN 9T/vT/0T-9T/ST/6 4818M 32110 60LSLBLIOOTIT HAUI ysaujay Apeay 910Z/T0/TT 989vS
S-NJ9V-Np3 SUBIIIBA J0j PUN4:SIVIDIdS'L (vS€) pied sdiysiejoyas 9p9pT #AU| dIYSIe|OYIS SUBIDIDA - [|BYINNIA eYsiuoY 910153009 J2d 910Z/ST/TT LOLYS
d-V4S-J4AM AdueN:v4S'S 00°00Z asuadx3 Aduady Sujuueld Juan3 diysiejoyas g 33Q Joj ysodag suoneiqa|a) sssjpwWIL 9102/20/TT 069S
d-V4S-y8nosue J:v4S'S 00°€8Z pled sdiysiejoyas sdiysiejoyds 3d10AU| YO 9383|10) AWD euapesed 9102/2Z/1T TTLYS
d-v45-|0Y3s 1)|198ng:v4S'S 00'vET pled sdiysiejoyas sdiysiejoyas 3310AU| YO 933]|0) AWD euspesed 9107/7Z/1T 1TLYS
Y-NHDS UaJp|IyD 3317 3unsealL:y-HIS v ST'ST pied sdiysiejoyas SP9YT# AU| UBJP|IYD 3|1 2.nseal - dAeNS uoihed 2103s}00g J2d 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
4-HOS-sdiysiejoyds Aued paiyL:y-HIS v £2°0T pied sdiysiejoyds diysiejoyds Alied paiyL aseyaind yoog -eay) uh@dor sj00q@ aqy 9102/10/TT 1183a
Y-HDS-sdiysiejoyds Aed paiyL:y-HIS v 00°0ST‘T pied sdiysiejoyas sdiysie|oyds 3210AU] YO 88a||0) A1) euspesed 9102Z/7¢/11T TTLYS
Y-HJS-sdiysiejoyds Aued pIyL:H-HIS'y 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyss TLSPT #Aul Ajied paiy) - senty ejheyy 210154009 JJd 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-HOS-sdiysiejoyas Aued paIyL:y-HIS' v LTEYT pied sdiysiejoyds 895¥T #Au| sdioauawy -Alied paiyL - sesoy Apsaquury 21033009 D2d 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-NHDS-Aswey welljim 1 sI01:¥-HIS v 00°00S pied sdiysie|joyds sdiysJe|oyas ad10au| YO 28aj0) A1) euapesed 9102/7Z/11T TTLYS
Y-NHIS-sa.nind 3y3ug:y-HIS ¥ SE'68 pied sdiyssejoyas PY9YT # Aul S3unInd Jy3ug |39 aulwser 210354008 JJd 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-NHDS-sJadaa) wealg-eauawy:y-HIS'v 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyas siadaaywealq juawAed Juay wniog J ulIsN[ Juspnis s1288e15 uAieys/yies Alew 910Z/22/TT 0zLYS
Y-NHDS-s12da3)l weaiq-edausawy:y-HIS v 00°00S pled sdiysiejoyas juay Juanbuijag €£££87L00 Al eSIEg BIUOIIA *20ssY 8 1SY 9T0Z/¥0/TT v69YS
d-HIS-AJ0]|eN Sewoy1:d-HIS'E 00°009 pled sdiysiejoyas sdiysie|oyds 3210AU| yO a8a)|0) AyD euspesed 9102/7Z/1T T2LYS
d-NHDJS-%22q42359/M 12q0Y:d-HIS '€ 6L'SEVT asuadx3 Aduady 512|025 SI2MO|4 siamol4 s,ueang 910z/€z/1T lig3ia
d-NHIS-}92942359M\ 12q0Y:d-HIS'E S0°02 asuadx3 Axuady 11 Wed Bunaay uoNI33S diysiejoyds S32IAIBS OO 8-| 9T0Z/2Z/TT LTLYS
d-NHDS-429q49159M 11990y d-HIS'E SY'09T asuadx3 Aduady Sueay uond3|as diysiejoyds S3JIAIBS POO 8-| 9TOZ/LO/TT 6695
d-NHDS-422qJ23159M 113G0Y:d-HIS'E 00°009 asuadx3 Asuady Suiuue|d JuaA3 diysie|oyds 6 2@ 10§ Jisodaq suone.qaja) ssajdwil 910Z/10/TT 069YS
d-1IN-pund J3)I1NId-HIS € 00°000'C pied sdiysiejoyas sdiysJe|oyas 3d10AU| YO 383||0) A)D euapesed 9102/7Z/11 TTLYS
d-NHDS-|eyx2e|g Jouea|3aquaH:d-HIS € 00999 pied sdiysiejoyds sdilsie|oyas 8210AU| O a8a|0) A1) euapesed 9102Z/7Z/1T T2LYS
d-HDS-918UaS JIWBPedY:d-HIS'E 00°00€ pted sdiysiejoyds diysiejoyds a3euas dlwapesy 910z Sulds ueyd uiA unyd 910z/7Z/T1 6TLYS
Y-)9V- s198f04d |e12ads:y-29Y'T 2€°9¢€ asuadx3g Aduady wnisodwAs sAemyied 1oy sjelsajew asinquiRy uiRp) %2018 9T0T/TT/1T 9TLYS
Y¥-D9V- 5393(0.d [e193dS:4-09V'C 00°09¢ asuadx3 Asualy ¥2/6 pue £7/6 wnisodwAg shkemuyied 95009¢€ #Au| !AI3S SuiBels a8a|j0) Ai) euspesed 9T0Z/L0/TT TOLYS
Y-20v- muum.—o‘_n_ _m_umnm“z.uw«\.N wo'vee Um:wnxm Adualy 9JU3J3U0) |BNUUY SIPOI'3YS J0) S|elIlew Isinquiiay uopuay euelsuy wHON\NO\ﬁﬁ LB9YS
Y-DDY-2210p10M AegyInos:y-0ov'e ¥0°062 pled sdiysiejoyas L9S¥T #Au| Aeqyinos - Asuled erdliled 910154009 JDd 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-DOV-24I1 40} SIIURT:Y-DOV'T SL'L6T asuadx3 Aauady 3J11 40§ 5130UET JOJ YIun| dsINquIIBY seye) aule|3 910Z/zz/1T YILYS
Y-D9V-8411 10} SI92URTY-DOV'T 00°6E asuadx3 Asuady doysyJom Awapedy 190 3j17 4oy S132UeT 96009€ #AU| 1135 SuiBels a8ajj0) Al) euapesed 910Z/¢z/TT ETLYS
Y-IOV-94I7 40} SIBIUBT:Y-IOV'T 80'6T asuadx3 Acuady yaun doysyiom Awapedy JBqUSAON 317 10} S13due] 3sInquiidy 3eadoN SUN 9T0Z/7Z/TT TILYS
Y-D9V-3I1 40} S19IULT:Y-DOV'T 00°LZE asuadx3 Aduasy s3zuud ysn|d yTSLE #AUI "oul spe) sueg 910¢/¢z/TT 0TLYS
Y-29Vy-uoisialg ysiBu3:y-Dov e L6'V8 asuadx3 Aduady SJUBWIYSIIRI 1B3II3Y UOISIAIQ BSINqIIBY BZOpUS|A UBnf 9T0Z/T0/TT 88915
¥-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys|SuT:Y-DOV'T 8E°0T asuadx3 Asuasy SJUBWIYSIS31 J8IIIRY UOISIAIQ BSINquIBY ea1ad Auuey 910¢/10/TT £89YS
Y-J9V - UOISIANIQ INB|YIV:Y-D9OV'T 0S'v8T'Y asuadx3 AduaBy spiods snowtea Joj Juawdinba 233|Yiy sa|es wea | Aeg 1se3 910¢z/¢z/TT 8TLYS
d-)9V-'bi-1sinbpur] weljimid-2oV'T I8°€LE S asuadx3 Aduady sasuadxs weidoud asinquiay uojid SUX 9T0Z/LO/TT 869YS

sse|D junowy pied unody OWB3 A JweN 2ieqg WwnN
9T0Z 19qWIAON
910Z/90/7T J1e33@ ¥23yY)

WV 0Z:6

uoiepuno4 aga|jo) A)) euapesed



)"

Z jo z abed

198png £1-9T - PaILISBIUNUNN'TE
138png £1-9T - Pa3ILISBIUNUNN'T6
138png £1-9T - PaYOLISIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAILISAIUNYNNT6
198png £1-9T - PAIISAIUNYNN'T6
193png £1-9T - PAIISIUNYNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PA1ILISAIUNUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PA1dISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa1ILISAIUNUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PaILISAUUNYNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PARLISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PARMISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PARLISAIUNYNN'T6
138png £1-97T - PAIMISAIUNUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa1IMISBIUN:UNN"T6
198png £1-9T - PA12IISAIUNYNN‘T6
198png £1-9T - PARIMISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa1ILNISBIUN:UNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa3ILISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa1ILISAIUNUNN'T6

Tv'685'€9 $

90T
6C°L8
Y8'YIET
TE9L
€6°SST
Y8'YIET
€0'SS
8S'vL
08'08¢
86'S9
6v'8L
06'LL
99'98L
8¥'L
144514
00°006€
07'86
79°L0T
00°00L°C
96'EY

ugiedwe) sy1o Jole|y
udiedwe) sy1o Jofely
udiedwe) sy19 Jofey
usiedwe) sy19 Jofen
uSiedwe) syi19 solew
uSiedwe) sy19 soley
udiedwe) syio solepy
uSiedwe) sy19 Jofe
uSiedwe) s3y19 Jofe|y
salddng

udiedwe) syi9 Jole|y
uSiedwe) sy1o Jofely
usiedwe) sy19 Jofeln
uSiedwe) sy1o soley
uSiedwe) sy1o Joley
Jauuiqg [enuuy
salddng

saliddng

Suisiuanpy
usiedwe) sy Jofe|y

Aepsan] 8ulal9 10} suoojjeq

Aepsan] Suini9 Joj suoojjeg

Aepsan] Sulal9 10} )oni) pood

Aepsan] Suing 1o} syuuqg

Aepsan] Suial9 10j sdnd 3 epos

Aepsan] SuiAl9 10} 3In4) pood

udiedwe) syio Jolepy

9T'67 1T Aepsany Suinlg 1oy saxoq yse)
9T'67'TT Aepsany SuiAlD Joj sudis Jua |
321JJ0 UOIIBPUNOS 10} 33}J0D

uSiedwe) syio Jofepy

91'62'TT Aepsany Sualo Joj saxoq ,Ajieyd, pieogpled
9T'62'TT Aepsany BulAlD 10} sziud
Aepsany BuialD oy s19xd1L 3|y

Aepsany Buini9 1oy S19211 9|4y

Suuiale) Jauuiqg |enuuy

321JJ0 Uo1EPUNOS - $31]ddNS UOKEIS 33)J0)
321JJ0 uolepuno4 - saljddns uoiels 934400
1adedsmaN 300JINO Ul pY JaQWIAON
9T0Z/€/1T 8unnaalN usiedwe) 4oy pooy

Aued 9102/0€/TT
Ao Aued 9107/0€/TT

dnouo 180y 910Z/0€/TT

|euld 3 Lews 9T0Z/0E/1T

|euld 13 JeWS 9T02/62/1T

dnoug 180) 9102/52/1T

jueJnelsay 199115 udaI9 9T0Z/€Z/TT
wod'uozewy 9T0zZ/€z/TT
woo'uozewy 910z/2z/1T
wod'uozewy 910z/7z/TT

u9 sAnws 9107/12/T1T
wod'uozewy 910z/TZ/TT
wod*uozewy 910z/Tz/TT
wod'uozewy 9T0Z/ST/IT
wod'uozewy 910Z/ST/TT

Suusie) Auedwo) g pnejd 910Z/60/TT

wod'uozewy 910Z/60/TT
wod'uozewy 910Z/80/1T
1adedsman 3003In0 910Z/L0/TT
suyor Awwir 9102/v0/TT

llg3d
lig3a
ligaa
lig3a
llg3a
lig3a
lig3a
lig3a
lig3a
1l93a
1183a
Llg3a
1183a
lig3a
lig3a
1183d
lig3a
1lg93a
1193a
11930

sse|D

junowy pled

JUn02dY

owa

awen aled

wnN



— o~

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
(A CALIFORNIA NONPROFIT CORPORATION)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2015
AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

4



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2016

Independent Auditor’s Report

Statement of Financial Position

...................................................................................................

Statement of Activities

.............................................................................................................

Statement of Functional Expenses

Notes to the Financial Statements



. 4
vicentiv

Vicenti, Lloyd & Stutzman, CPAs

Board of Directors
Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc.
Pasadena, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pasadena City College Foundation,
Inc. (the Foundation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016,
and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

The audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to the Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

2210 E. Route 66, Glendora, CA 91740 | Phone 626.857.7300 | Fax626.857.7302
555 W. 5th Street, Floor 35, Los Angeles, CA90013 | Phone 213.550.5422 | www.vicenticpas.com



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc.
Pasadena, California

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Foundation’s financial statements as of June 30, 2015 and our
report dated January 7, 2016 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements
from which it has been derived.

Wﬁémad a W% LLp
VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, California

October 26, 2016



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2015

ASSETS June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

{ Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,821,394 $ 1,243,786
[ 1 Accounts receivable 93,544 123,595

Pledges receivable 304,900 314,975
g Total current assets 2,219,838 1,682,356
M Non-current Assets
¢ Investments 20,654,738 20,146,841
i Investments with FCCC 1,915,950 2,074,192
: Pledges receivable, net of discount of
{ $241,584 and $269,190 2,310,141 2,638,184

Assets held for sale 10,850 10,850
{ Total non-current assets 24,891,679 24,870,067
$ Total assets $ 27,111,517 $ 26,552,423

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

[ Accounts payable $ 216,765 $ 106,871
Total current liabilities 216,765 106,871

E

Net Assets
{ Unrestricted 1,964,863 1,303,055
f Temporarily restricted 8,162,319 8,786,900
) Permanently restricted 16,767,570 16,355,597
[
( Total net assets 26,894,752 26,445,552
{ Total liabilities and net assets $ 27,111,517 26,552,423

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

3



g

—

p—

e

,\.\

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Support and revenue
Contributions and gifts
Grants
Special events
Administration fee
In-kind donations

Total support and revenue

Other income
Investment income, net of expense
Realized and unrealized gains/(loss) from
investments
Transfer of endowment funds with
deficiencies
Investment return, FCCC investment

Total other income

Total support and revenue and other income
before net assets released from restrictions

Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenue after net
assets released from restrictions

Expenses
Program services
Supporting services
General and administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses
Change in net assets before transfers
Transfers for changes in designations

Change in net assets
Net assets

Beginning, July 1
Ending, June 30

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
$ 953327 § 741,801 $ 96,393 $ 1,791,521 $ 1,638,473
417,852 417,852 434,491
3,997 3,997 5,395
315,765 315,765 225,983
51,085 51,085 312,155
1,324,174 1,159,653 96,393 2,580,220 2,616,497
439,054 439,054 535,371
(62,959) (62,959) (163,250)
(27,071) 27,071 - -
(50,908) (50,908) 18,045
(27,071) 352,258 - 325,187 390,166
1,297,103 1,511,911 96,393 2,905,407 3,006,663
1,848,458 (1,848,458) - - -
3,145,561 (336,547) 96,393 2,905,407 3,006,663
1,922,419 1,922,419 2,739,995
408,255 408,255 319,637
125,533 125,533 155,760
2,456,207 - - 2,456,207 3,215,392
689,354 (336,547) 96,393 449,200 (208,729)
(27,546) (288,034) 315,580 - -
661,808 (624,581) 411,973 449,200 (208,729)
1,303,055 8,786,900 16,355,597 26,445,552 26,654,281
$ 1,964,863 § 8,162,319 $ 16,767,570 $ 26,894,752 $ 26,445,552

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

4-



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from donations and fundraisers $ 2,581,539 1,828,218
Cash paid for student scholarships and campus programs (1,445,675) (2,242,306)
Cash paid for operating expenses and fundraising (533,788) (475,397)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 602,076 (889,485)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Reinvested interest and dividends, net of expense 129,759 535,371
Proceeds on the sale of investments 669,361 1,445,362
Purchase of investments (823,588) (2,048,251)
Net cash used by investing activities (24,468) (67,518)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 577,608 (957,003)
Cash, beginning July 1 1,243,786 2,200,789
Cash, ending June 30 $ 1,821,394 1,243,786
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets $ 449,200 (208,729)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Present value of pledge receivables (27,6006) (27,6006)
Realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on investments 62,959 163,250
Reinvested interest and dividend income, net of expense (439,054) (535,371)
Investment return, FCCC investment 50,908 (18,045)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 30,051 55,300
Pledges receivable 365,724 (277,835)
Accounts payable 109,894 (40,449)
Net cash used by operating activities $ 602,076 (889,485)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-5-



—— S

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Salaries and benefits

In-kind donations

Scholarships and grants

Program expenses - agency
Program expenses - art associates
Program expenses - grants
Program expenses - other
Professional services - accountant
Professional services - legal
Professional services - other
Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Conferences and meetings
Contract services

Special events

Miscellaneous operating expenses
Administration fee

Total

June 30, 2016

June 30, 2015

Program General &
Services Administrative  Fundraising Total Total
$ 52,525 $ 209,008 $ 63,410 $ 324,943 § 161,979
51,085 51,085 312,155
749,267 749,267 716,679
319,260 319,260 755,754
- 5,057
398,815 398,815 693,375
2,632 2,632 2,438
73,696 73,696 107,085
2,107 2,107 -
12,502 76,543 89,045 40,712
20,568 19,508 40,076 25,447
29,909 64 29,973 54,427
15,626 15,626 16,904
5,579 5,579 54,030
4,736 4,736 6,769
1,366 32,236 33,602 36,598
315,765 315,765 225,983
$ 1922419 § 408,255 $ 125,533 § 2,456,207 $ 3,215,392

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-6-



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

Pasadena City College Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) was formed on November 19, 1979, as
a nonprofit public benefit corporation. The Foundation was organized to operate for the
advancement of education and to provide financial support to students and various programs at
Pasadena Area Community College District (the District) and to provide a link between the
District and the community.

The Foundation affects three levels of the District by providing 1) mini-grants to faculty, 2)
scholarships to students, and 3) special funding to support departments and programs of the
District.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be all cash available for immediate use and cash
held for investment. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in interest bearing bank accounts
and money market funds.

Pledges Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
net realizable value. Unconditional pledges that are greater than $50,000 and due in more than
one year are recognized at fair value using present value techniques at the U.S. Treasury Bill
discount rate. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue.

The Foundation has net pledges receivable for unconditional promises to give in the amount of
$2,615,041 and $2,953,159 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Management has reviewed
the collectability of these pledges and determines the balances to be fully collectable. A plan to
regularly evaluate pledges receivable and the potential collectability is in place and reviewed
throughout the year.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Investment

21



2%

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

income (interest and dividends) is included in the change in net assets from operations unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable consists of amounts due to vendors, but not yet disbursed during the fiscal
year.

Classification of Net Assets

The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets:

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met, either by actions of the
Foundation and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted for scholarship
and educational program funds.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Foundation. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the
income earned on any related investments for specific purposes. Earnings generated from the

permanently restricted net assets are available for scholarships.

Functional Allocations of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benefited.



p—r—

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded when made. All
contributions are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are recorded at their net
realizable value. Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent years are reported at their net

realizable value, using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are to
be received.

Donations, other than cash, are recorded at estimated fair value at the time of the donation.

Donated Services

The Foundation records the value of donated services when there is an objective basis available
to measure their value. Donated services are recorded at market value when a specialized skill is
provided that would have otherwise been purchased or paid. See Note 10 for additional
disclosure.

In-Kind Donations

The Foundation receives donations of non-cash items, such as equipment, from various
businesses and foundations. This equipment is integral to the training and education programs
provided by the District and is passed through directly to the District for use in the educational
programs. Donated items with a value of less than $5,000 are recorded at the donor’s estimated
value. When the value of the equipment has not been substantiated by appraisal reports, it is not
included within the financial statements as support or expense. The donations have benefited the
following programs:

e Auto Technology e Parent Education

e Geology e Performing Arts

e Engineering and Technology e Restorative Dental Technology
e Health Science e Visual Arts and Media Studies
e Math e Welding

®

Natural Sciences

Administration Fee

The Foundation serves the District campus clubs, departments, and organizations by managing
funds for scholarships and other purposes to promote education. In accordance with the fund

9-

21



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

management service policy, interest bearing funds are assessed an annual management fee equal
to either one percent of the fund’s average daily balance for designated or endowed funds or
three percent of the average daily balance of scholarship funds to cover the stewardship and
administrative expenses. This fee is recognized as unrestricted income.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Comparative Totals

The financial statements and notes include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total, but not by net assets class. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Foundation’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2014-15 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the
2015-16 presentation.

Income Taxes

The Foundation qualifies as a tax exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code 23701d.

The Foundation has evaluated its tax positions and the certainty as to whether those positions
will be sustained in the event of an audit by taxing authorities at the federal and state levels. The
primary tax positions evaluated relate to the Foundation’s continued qualification as a tax-
exempt organization and whether there are unrelated business income activities that would be
taxable. Management has determined that all income tax positions will more likely than not be
sustained upon potential audit or examination; therefore, no disclosures of uncertain income tax
positions are required.

The Foundation files informational returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and the state of

California. With few exceptions, the Foundation is no longer subject to U.S. federal and state
examinations for generally three and four years, respectively.

-10-



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through October 26, 2016, which is the date
these financial statements were available to be issued. During 2015-16 and 2014-15, $101,113
and $128,181, respectively, in contributions were received for the Veteran’s Health Center. After
further consideration, it was determined that the original intent had legalities that could not be
resolved. On August 22, 2016, a request was received from a donor to return their contribution
of $100,000. The remaining funds are currently being held in temporarily restricted net assets
until another organization is identified to complete the project. An accrual to return these funds
is not recognized as the request was received after June 30, 2016. There were no other
subsequent events requiring disclosure as of June 30, 2016.

NOTE 3: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Foundation’s deposits may
not be returned to it. The Foundation occasionally has a need to maintain cash balances in excess
of $250,000, the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At June
30, 2016 and 2015, cash in excess of the FDIC insurance was $1,101,381 and $458,810,
respectively.

Investments

Investments with brokers are insured by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) up
to $500,000 of which $250,000 may be cash. Insurance protects assets in the case of broker-
dealer insolvency and not against decline in market values. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015 the
Foundation had investments in excess of the SIPC insurance amount; however, the Foundation
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash balances.

=17

51



——

—~—

/\q

22

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 4: PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Unconditional pledges at June 30, 2016 and 2015 consist of the following:

2016 2015
Receivable - less than one year 304,900 314,975
Receivable - one to five years 2,551,725 2,907,374
Gross unconditional pledges 2,856,625 3,222,349
Less: discount (241,584) (269,190)
Net pledges receivable 2,615,041 2,953,159

Pledges receivable have been discounted to present value using a discount rate of 1.41%.

NOTE 5: ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

The Foundation was granted four lots of land located in White Mountain Lakes, Arizona. The
fair value at the time of the donation was $10,850. The Foundation has held this land as an
investment; however, the Foundation intends to liquidate these assets. As of June 30, 2016 and
2015, the fair value is $10,850.

Level 3 has been assigned to the fair value of this investment. The fair value measurement for
Level 3 is determined by the organization’s own assumptions about market participation,
including assumptions about risk, which are developed based on the best information available in
the circumstances. Listing prices, obtained from a third party, reflect a fair value of
approximately $74,000; however, management has chosen to recognize this change in value
when realized due to economic uncertainties.

NOTE 6: INVESTMENTS

Investment returns for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

June 30, 2016 June 30,2015

Investment income, net of expense of

$97,371 and $97,223, respectively $ 439,054 $ 535,371
Net unrealized gain/(loss) (182,543) (458,978)
Net realized gains 119,584 295,728
Net realized and unrealized gains (62,959) (163,250)
Total $ 376,095 $ 372,121

The cost and fair value of investments at June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

-12-



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: INVESTMENTS

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

Fair Fair

Cost Value Cost Value
Agency securities $ 100,104  $ 100,180 $ 100,371  $ 100,492
U.S. Treasuries 1,512,122 _ 1,582,697 1,403,333 1,388,755
Corporate bonds 1,948,582 2,069,967 1,860,631 1,898,284
Municipal bonds 1,515,731 1,590,640 1,433,088 1,450,288
Mortgage pools 194,122 212,900 228,738 246,530
Equities 9,693,103 11,761,300 9,034,603 11,261,193
Bond funds 977,232 890,451 946,267 889,024
Equity funds 2,662,766 2,446,603 2,797,325 2,912,275
Total Level 1 investments $ 18,603,762 $ 20,654,738 $ 17,804356 $ 20,146,841

Levels 1 through 3 have been assigned to the fair value measurement of investments. The fair
value of measurement is determined as follows:

e Level 1 —quoted prices in an active market for identical assets.
e Level 2 — quoted prices for similar assets and market-corroborated inputs.
e Level 3 —the organization’s own assumptions about market participation, including

assumptions about risk, developed based on the best information available in the
circumstances.

All investments held by the Foundation are Level 1.

NOTE 7: INVESTMENT WITH FOUNDATION FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY
COLLEGES (FCCO)

The Foundation has entered into a partnership arrangement with the California Community
Colleges Scholarship Endowment (CCCSE) through the Foundation for California Community
Colleges (FCCC). The FCCC has an investment advisory committee charged with the
responsibility for directing and monitoring the investment management of the CCCSE’s assets.

The Foundation has transferred a total of $1,791,211 to the FCCC for Osher Scholarships.
Additionally, during the year ended June 30, 2015, a donation of $20,000 was made on the
Foundation’s behalf for Jack Scott Scholarships. These funds are invested in a pooled investment
fund held by the FCCC. At June 30, 2016 the fair value of these investments totaled $1,915,950,
which consisted of cash of $114,968, equity securities of $1,226,142, and fixed income
instruments of $574,840 measured at quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level
1). A net investment loss of $50,908 was recognized during year ended June 30, 2016. At June

B



Za

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30,2016

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 7: INVESTMENT WITH FOUNDATION FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY

COLLEGES (FCCO)

30, 2015 the fair value of the investment was $2,074,192, which consisted of cash of $124,462,
equity securities of $1,472,625, and fixed income instruments of $477,105 measured at quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1). A net investment gain of $18,045 was

recognized during the year ended June 30, 2015.

FCCC Net Assets as of June 30,2016 and 2015

June 30,2016 June 30,2015
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total Total
Osher Scholarships $ 101,388 $§ 1,791,211 $ 1,892,599 § 2,049,568
Jack Scott Scholarships 3,351 20,000 23,351 24,624
FCCC net assets, end of year $ 104,739  $ 1,811,211 $§ 1915950 $ 2,074,192

Changes in FCCC Net Assets for the Year Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

June 30, 2016 June 30,2015
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total Total
FCCC net assets, beginning of year $ 262,982 $ 1,811,211 $§ 2,074,193 $ 2,132,813
Contributions 20,000
Investment return:
Investment income, net of expenses 32,730 32,730 57,543
Net realized and unrealized loss (83,638) (83,638) (39,498)
Total investment return (50,908) - (50,908) 18,045
Disbursements
Fund distributions (107,335) (107,335) (96,666)
Total disbursements (107,335) - (107,335) (96,666)
Change in FCCC net assets (158,243) - (158,243) (58,621)
FCCC net assets, end of year $ 104,739 $§ 1,811,211 $ 1915950 §$§ 2,074,192

The CCCSE was set up to provide matching scholarships funds for California community
colleges. The CCCSE was formed through a generous $50 million matching commitment from
the Osher Foundation and an initial contribution of $25 million. The CCCSE began to distribute
scholarship funding from the initial $25 million gift to each participating community college in
the 2009-10 year. The allocation is based on each college’s full time equivalent students (FTES)
and each scholarship will be valued at $1,000 for a school year. For the year ended June 30,

-14-



—

fr——

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 7: INVESTMENT WITH FOUNDATION FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY
COLLEGES (FCCO)

2016, the Foundation received $187,000, including $106,667 in fund distributions from
investment returns from the Osher Scholarship Fund and $1,000, including $668 in fund
distributions from investment returns from the Jack Scott Scholarship Fund. For the year ended
June 30, 2015, the Foundation received $186,000, including $96,666 in fund distributions from

investment returns, from the Osher Scholarship Fund and $1,000 from the Jack Scott Scholarship
Fund.

NOTE 8: ENDOWMENTS

The Foundation’s endowments consist of an endowment established for scholarship purposes
(the Foundation Endowment) and participation in the CCCSE through the FCCC as described at
Note 7. As such, the endowment activity in FCCC has not been included in the following
disclosures. The Foundation Endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and
funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments. As required by generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds, including
funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently
restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for

expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed
by UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

e The duration and preservation of the fund

e The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
¢ General economic conditions

<15

29



——

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 8: ENDOWMENTS

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the organization

The investment policies of the organization

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Foundation has adopted an investment policy which actively safeguards the assets while
maintaining some growth to ensure the donations will provide a benefit to the college and its
student population. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the
Foundation must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s). Under this policy, as
approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is
intended to prudently invest in financial instruments which provide a reasonable measure of
principal stability. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies Emploved for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation targets a diversified asset
allocation within prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The Foundation has a spending policy which makes 4% of the moving average balance or total
assets available annually for spending.

-16-



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 8: ENDOWMENTS

Changes in Foundation Endowment Net Assets for the Year Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

June 30,2016 June 30,2015
Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total

Foundation Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ (161,515 $ 5,990,992 $11,713,576  $17,543,053 $17,392,111
Investment return:

Investment income, net of expenses 267,169 267,169 481,305

Net realized and unrealized loss (54,099) (54,099) (144,333)
Total investment return - 213,070 - 213,070 336,972
Contributions 437,864 437,864 408,469
Other changes:

Administration service fee (260,271) (260,271) (195,961)

Transfer of funds with deficiencies (27,071) 27,071 - -

Agency expense (45,783) (45,783) (52,278)

Scholarships paid (280,226) (280,226) (346,260)
Total other changes (27,071) (559,209) - (586,280) (594,499)
Foundation Endowment net assets,

end of year $ (188,586) $ 5,644,853 $12,151,440 $17,607,707 $ 17,543,053

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Foundation to
retain as a fund of perpetual duration. Deficiencies of this nature totaling ($188,586) and
($161,515) as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, is reported in unrestricted net assets in
accordance with GAAP. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations that
occurred shortly after the investment of new permanently restricted contributions and continued
appropriation for certain programs that was deemed prudent by the Board of Directors.

NOTE 9: NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Net assets of $1,848,458 were released from temporary donor restrictions during the year ended
June 30, 2016. The Foundation met donor imposed restrictions by incurring qualified expenses.

«17-

1



29

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 10: RELATED PARTIES

The Foundation provides various levels of monetary support and service to the District. The
transactions are recorded within the financial statements as distributions, student programs, and
scholarship expense.

Working space for employees who perform administrative services for the Foundation is
provided by the District at no charge. The value of donated facilities has not been determined
and is therefore not included in the financial statements; however, management does not believe
the amount to be material.

NOTE 11: TRANSFERS FOR CHANGES IN DESIGNATIONS

Donations related to the Student Success Scholarship campaign were confirmed by the
Foundation during the 2015-16 fiscal year which had been classified as unrestricted and
temporarily restricted and was changed to donor imposed permanent restrictions. These amounts
were transferred to the proper classification.

-18-





